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MEMORANDUM

TO: City Council

CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

Office of the Mayor
300 Sixth Street
605-394-4110
Fax 605-394-6793
E-mail: mayor@rcgov.org

FROM: Mayor Sam Kooiker
DATE: August 22, 2011
SUBJECT: Appointment to the Air Quality Board

PURPOSE:

Please confirm the appointment of Donna Kliche and the reappointment of Jerry Steinley
to the Air Quality Board. The details of their appointments are below.

Name
Donna Kliche

Jerry Steinley

Position Expiration Voting
Environmental Interests 08/31/2014 voting
Representative

Homeowners Representative 08/31/2014 - voting

CURRENT COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP:

Name

Scott Landguth

David C. Bartsch, MD
Clint Allen

Danielle Wiebers
Jake Smith

Brad Schultz

Charity Doyle
Lyndell Peterson

=

EQUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY

Position Expiration Voting
Engineering Representative 08/31/2013 voting

Business Representative 08/31/2013 voting

Industry Representative 08/31/2013 voting

Industry Representative 08/31/2012 voting

Member 08/31/2013 voting

Dept. of Environmental =~ ------------—- non-voting

& Natural Resources

Representatives

Council Liaison ~  =mmemmeemeeeee non-voting
Pennington County ~  —-=-memmemeee non-voting

Commission Representative

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



